

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Roger Dingledine](#); [Jacob Appelbaum](#); [REDACTED] [Eric Howard](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [KYLE NOORI](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor info  
**Date:** Wednesday, November 23, 2011 10:48:06 AM

---

On Wednesday, November 23, 2011 10:26:18 Ken Berman wrote:  
> Y'all know about this? Ken

Not this particular email, but the incidents it references were addressed a few weeks ago on our blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/blog/rumors-tors-compromise-are-greatly-exaggerated>

It seems isightpartners just copies and pastes from other articles without bothering to do any research, or god forbid, contact us for facts.

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Roger Dingledine](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor mobile app?  
**Date:** Wednesday, May 26, 2010 12:50:43 PM

---

On Wed, May 26, 2010 at 09:36:38AM -0400, (b) (6) wrote 2.0K bytes in 87 lines about:  
: Andrew - is such a thing on your radar?

It depends what you mean by "mobile app". If you look at <https://www.torproject.org/download-unix.html.en> you'll see we have nokia maemo, apple iphone/ipod touch, and android apps started.

The mobile environment is new to us, and we've only just begun to understand the sordid details of what mobile phones can do to their users, and what mobile operating systems are capable of doing. Android-based Tor is the furthest along, but consider it two steps in a journey of one thousand. We have some committed volunteers helping us along the mobile path.

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  
(b) (6)

Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject

**From:** Ken Berman  
**To:** Andrew Lewman  
**Cc:** Roger Dingledine; Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho  
**Subject:** RE: Tor mobile app?  
**Date:** Friday, May 28, 2010 2:23:19 PM

---

Thanks, Andrew.Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto: (b) (6)]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:51 AM  
To: Ken Berman  
Cc: Roger Dingledine; (b) (6) (b) (6)  
Subject: Re: Tor mobile app?

On Wed, May 26, 2010 at 09:36:38AM -0400, (b) (6) wrote 2.0K bytes in 87 lines about:  
: Andrew - is such a thing on your radar?

It depends what you mean by "mobile app". If you look at <https://www.torproject.org/download-unix.html.en> you'll see we have nokia maemo, apple iphone/ipod touch, and android apps started.

The mobile environment is new to us, and we've only just begun to understand the sordid details of what mobile phones can do to their users, and what mobile operating systems are capable of doing. Android-based Tor is the furthest along, but consider it two steps in a journey of one thousand. We have some committed volunteers helping us along the mobile path.

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  
(b) (6)

Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject

**From:** Ken Berman  
**To:** Andrew Lewman  
**Cc:** Roger Dingledine; Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho  
**Subject:** RE: Tor mobile app?  
**Date:** Friday, May 28, 2010 2:23:19 PM

---

Thanks, Andrew.Ken

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Andrew Lewman [mailto: (b) (6)]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:51 AM  
**To:** Ken Berman  
**Cc:** Roger Dingledine; (b) (6) (b) (6)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor mobile app?

On Wed, May 26, 2010 at 09:36:38AM -0400, (b) (6) wrote 2.0K bytes in 87 lines about:  
: Andrew - is such a thing on your radar?

It depends what you mean by "mobile app". If you look at <https://www.torproject.org/download-unix.html.en> you'll see we have nokia maemo, apple iphone/ipod touch, and android apps started.

The mobile environment is new to us, and we've only just begun to understand the sordid details of what mobile phones can do to their users, and what mobile operating systems are capable of doing. Android-based Tor is the furthest along, but consider it two steps in a journey of one thousand. We have some committed volunteers helping us along the mobile path.

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  
(b) (6)

Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Roger Dingledine](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor mobile app?  
**Date:** Wednesday, May 26, 2010 12:50:43 PM

---

On Wed, May 26, 2010 at 09:36:38AM -0400, (b) (6) wrote 2.0K bytes in 87 lines about:  
: Andrew - is such a thing on your radar?

It depends what you mean by "mobile app". If you look at <https://www.torproject.org/download-unix.html.en> you'll see we have nokia maemo, apple iphone/ipod touch, and android apps started.

The mobile environment is new to us, and we've only just begun to understand the sordid details of what mobile phones can do to their users, and what mobile operating systems are capable of doing. Android-based Tor is the furthest along, but consider it two steps in a journey of one thousand. We have some committed volunteers helping us along the mobile path.

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  
(b) (6)

Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor monthly report late  
**Date:** Monday, September 12, 2011 8:32:27 AM

---

No problem. Did Tor ever agree to the terms in the SOW and are you on-board?  
Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 11:14 PM  
To: Kelly DeYoe  
Cc: Ken Berman  
Subject: Tor monthly report late

Hello Kelly and Ken,

Due to a number of personal issues, I've been unable to get the monthly report done for tomorrow. I'm going to make sure you get it on Tuesday. Sorry for the delay.

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor monthly report late  
**Date:** Tuesday, September 13, 2011 1:25:46 AM

---

On Mon, Sep 12, 2011 at 07:32:27AM -0400, (b) (6) wrote 0.5K bytes in 22 lines about:  
: No problem. Did Tor ever agree to the terms in the SOW and are you on-board?

When Diane sends me the updated contract, we likely will.

--

Andrew  
pgp key: 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project April 2011 Progress Report  
**Date:** Monday, May 09, 2011 10:16:31 AM

---

On Mon, May 09, 2011 at 07:44:01AM -0400, (b) (6) wrote 1.1K bytes in 32 lines about:  
: Andrew - what does this stuff mean:  
:  
: 10. Update translations. (in translation/trunk/projects/torbutton-alpha/po:  
: .tx af ak am arn ast az be bg bn bn\_IN bo br bs csb cy da de dz eo

These are the ISO two character language codes for translated materials. In this case, torbutton-alpha has updates in all of those languages.

--  
Andrew  
pgp key: 0x74ED336B



**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#)  
**Cc:** [Sho Ho](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Project April 2011 Progress Report  
**Date:** Monday, May 09, 2011 8:41:09 AM

---

Thx, Pls add Sho to the list. I'll forward her the report this month.  
Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [<mailto:> (b) (6)]  
Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2011 9:23 PM  
To: Kelly DeYoe; Ken Berman  
Subject: Tor Project April 2011 Progress Report

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Please find attached our monthly report for April 2011.

As always feel free to ask questions.

Thanks!

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project April 2011 Progress Report  
**Date:** Monday, May 09, 2011 10:15:06 AM

---

On Mon, May 09, 2011 at 07:41:09AM -0400, (b) (6) wrote 0.4K bytes in 20 lines about:  
: Thx, Pls add Sho to the list. I'll forward her the report this month.

Sorry Sho, I forgot to add you this month.

--

Andrew  
pgp key: 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#)  
**Cc:** [Sho Ho](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Project April 2011 Progress Report  
**Date:** Monday, May 09, 2011 8:44:01 AM

---

Andrew - what does this stuff mean:

10. Update translations. (in translation/trunk/projects/torbutton-alpha/po:  
.tx af ak am arn ast az be bg bn bn\_IN bo br bs csb cy da de dz eo  
eu fa fi fil fo fur fy ga gl gun ha he hi ht hu hy is ja jv ka km  
kn ko ku kw ky lb ln lo lt lv mg mi mk ml mn mr ms mt nah nap ne  
nn nso oc or pa pap pms ps sco sk sl so son sq sr st su sv sw ta te  
templates tg th ti tk uk ur ve wa wo zh\_HK zu)

11. pulled updated .po files for Orbot from Transifex (in  
translation/trunk/projects/orbot/po: af ak am ar arn ast az be bg bn  
bn\_IN ca cs csb cy da dz el eo es et eu fil fr fur ga gl gu gun  
ha he hi hr ht id is it kn kw lb ln lo lt lv mg mi mk ml mn mr ms mt my  
nap nb ne nl nn nso oc pa pap pl pms ps pt pt\_BR ro ru sco son  
sw ta te tg th ti tk tr uk ve vi wa zh\_CN zh\_HK zh\_TW zu)

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2011 9:23 PM  
To: Kelly DeYoe; Ken Berman  
Subject: Tor Project April 2011 Progress Report

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Please find attached our monthly report for April 2011.

As always feel free to ask questions.

Thanks!

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Sho Ho](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Ken Berman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project April 2011 Progress Report  
**Date:** Monday, May 09, 2011 10:17:19 AM

---

No problem.

Andrew Lewman wrote:

> On Mon, May 09, 2011 at 07:41:09AM -0400, (b) (6) wrote 0.4K bytes in 20 lines about:  
> : Thx, Pls add Sho to the list. I'll forward her the report this month.  
>  
> Sorry Sho, I forgot to add you this month.  
>  
>

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Cc:** [Karen Reilly](#); [Roger Dingedine](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Project August 2010 Report  
**Date:** Monday, September 13, 2010 5:51:09 PM

---

Nice to see that the d/I time is continuing to decrease.....

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 11:37 AM  
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho  
Cc: Karen Reilly; Roger Dingedine  
Subject: Tor Project August 2010 Report

Hello Ken, Kelly, and Sho,

I apologize for the tardiness of this report. If you have any questions about the report, please ask us.

Thanks!

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  
[\(b\) \(6\)](#)

Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject  
Skype: lewmanator

**From:** [Kelly DeYoe](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Ken Berman](#); [Sho Ho](#); [Roger Dingleline](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project December 2010 Progress  
**Date:** Monday, January 10, 2011 5:06:56 PM

---

Thanks for the report, Andrew, we will review and follow up with any questions we might have.

-k

Andrew Lewman wrote:

> Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,  
>  
> Please find attached our monthly report for December 2010. As always,  
> feel free to ask questions.  
>  
> Thanks!  
>

**From:** [Sho Ho](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Ken Berman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Roger Dingleline](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project February Progress Report  
**Date:** Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:06:15 PM

---

Thanks, Andrew.

Regards,  
Sho

Andrew Lewman wrote:

- > Hello Kelly, Sho, and Ken,
- >
- > Here is our progress report for February. Feel free to ask questions.
- >
- > Thanks!
- >
- >

**From:** [Sho Ho](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Ken Berman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Roger Dingleline](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project February Progress Report  
**Date:** Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:06:15 PM

---

Thanks, Andrew.

Regards,  
Sho

Andrew Lewman wrote:

- > Hello Kelly, Sho, and Ken,
- >
- > Here is our progress report for February. Feel free to ask questions.
- >
- > Thanks!
- >
- >



**From:** [Sho Ho](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Ken Berman](#); [Roger Dingleline](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project June 2010 Monthly Report  
**Date:** Monday, July 12, 2010 2:44:49 PM

---

Thanks, Andrew.

Regards,  
Sho

Andrew Lewman wrote:

> Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,  
>  
> Our monthly progress report for June 2010 is attached. As always, feel  
> free to ask any questions.  
>  
> Thanks!  
>  
>

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Cc:** [Roger Dingleline](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Project March 2010 Report  
**Date:** Monday, April 12, 2010 3:49:34 PM

---

Thanks!  
Karen - did you ever hear from RFA-Catherine Anotoine?  
Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 10:12 AM  
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho  
Cc: Roger Dingleline; Karen Reilly  
Subject: Tor Project March 2010 Report

Hello Ken, Kelly, and Sho,

Please find attached our monthly report for March 2010.

As always, if you have questions, feel free to ask. If you'd like a conference call to walk through this report, or to ask questions, we're open to that as well.

Thanks!

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  
[\(b\) \(6\)](#)

Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject

**From:** [Kelly DeYoe](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Project Monthly Report for June 2012  
**Date:** Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:09:05 AM

---

Well, technically months in our contract language are 30/31 days after award, then every 30/31 days after that, so the calendar months are irrelevant.

So basically every time you generate an invoice, generate a monthly report talking about what you did in that same period too.

You can send them to myself and Sho for now, I'll let you know if that list should be updated later. I'll forward this one to her too.

-k

---

**From:** Andrew Lewman  
**Sent:** Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:59 AM  
**To:** Kelly DeYoe  
**Cc:** (b) (6)  
**Subject:** Tor Project Monthly Report for June 2012

Hello Kelly,

I wrote up a monthly report for the first 12 days of the contract. The contract didn't specify who to email these reports too, feel free to tell me where they go in the future.

Thanks!

--

Andrew  
<http://tpo.is/contact>  
pgp 0x6B4D6475

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#); [Jill Moss](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project Monthly Report for May 2011  
**Date:** Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:31:08 PM

---

On Thu, 16 Jun 2011 15:12:22 -0400  
Ken Berman <[\(b\) \(6\)](#)> wrote:

> Andrew - what are the implications for Tor if Germany implements its  
> draft European Data Directive proposal? Ken

To which draft do you refer? There already was a data retention law enacted in Germany for years. It was recently ruled unconstitutional. This law was the reason Germany jumped to one of the top countries using Tor over the past few years.

--  
Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Cc:** [Jill Moss](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Project Monthly Report for May 2011  
**Date:** Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:12:22 PM

---

Andrew - what are the implications for Tor if Germany implements its draft European Data Directive proposal?  
Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 8:47 PM  
To: Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho; Ken Berman  
Subject: Tor Project Monthly Report for May 2011

Hello Kelly, Sho, and Ken,

Please find attached our monthly report for May. As always, feel free to ask questions.

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Sho Ho](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Ken Berman](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project Monthly Report for May 2011  
**Date:** Thursday, June 09, 2011 9:56:21 AM

---

Thanks, Andrew.

-Sho

On 6/8/2011 8:46 PM, Andrew Lewman wrote:

- > Hello Kelly, Sho, and Ken,
- >
- > Please find attached our monthly report for May. As always, feel free
- > to ask questions.
- >

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#); [Jill Moss](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project Monthly Report for May 2011  
**Date:** Friday, June 17, 2011 11:18:24 AM

---

On Fri, 17 Jun 2011 09:29:30 -0400

Ken Berman <[\(b\) \(6\)](#)> wrote:

> OK, I had heard new laws were being considered, but you are certainly  
> more on top of the issue than we are. Ken

Yes, there are new laws being considered, mostly because the EU is driving data retention.

At the same time, research shows the data retention laws do little to help stop crime[1], but let's not let rational thought get in the way of personal agendas (such as the new interior minister).

[1]

<http://www.networkworld.com/news/2011/060911-german-crime-stats-deal-blow.html>

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#); [Jill Moss](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Project Monthly Report for May 2011  
**Date:** Friday, June 17, 2011 10:29:30 AM

---

OK, I had heard new laws were being considered, but you are certainly more on top of the issue than we are.

Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 3:31 PM  
To: Ken Berman  
Cc: Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho; Jill Moss  
Subject: Re: Tor Project Monthly Report for May 2011

On Thu, 16 Jun 2011 15:12:22 -0400  
Ken Berman <[\(b\) \(6\)](#)> wrote:

> Andrew - what are the implications for Tor if Germany implements its  
> draft European Data Directive proposal? Ken

To which draft do you refer? There already was a data retention law enacted in Germany for years. It was recently ruled unconstitutional. This law was the reason Germany jumped to one of the top countries using Tor over the past few years.

--  
Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B



**From:** [Sho Ho](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Ken Berman](#); [Roger Dingleline](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project October 2010 Progress Report  
**Date:** Tuesday, November 09, 2010 10:15:05 AM

---

Thanks, Andrew.

Andrew Lewman wrote:

> Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,  
>  
> Attached is our monthly progress report for October 2010.  
>  
> Happy to take questions. Thanks!  
>  
>

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Cc:** [Roger Dingledine](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Project October 2010 Progress Report  
**Date:** Friday, November 12, 2010 8:05:43 AM

---

Andrew - page 5 chart re the request time seems to need a higher vertical axis label, no? Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 10:09 AM  
To: Kelly DeYoe; Ken Berman; Sho Ho  
Cc: Roger Dingledine; Karen Reilly  
Subject: Tor Project October 2010 Progress Report

Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,

Attached is our monthly progress report for October 2010.

Happy to take questions. Thanks!

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x31B0974B

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#); [Roger Dingedine](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor Project October 2010 Progress Report  
**Date:** Friday, November 12, 2010 11:24:39 AM

---

On Fri, 12 Nov 2010 08:05:43 -0500

Ken Berman <[\(b\) \(6\)](#)> wrote:

> Andrew - page 5 chart re the request time seems to need a higher  
> vertical axis label, no? Ken

Yes, you're right. Thanks for reminding me to talk to Karsten about fixing the graphs.

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x31B0974B

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#)  
**Cc:** [Roger Dingledine](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor proposal for you  
**Date:** Monday, May 03, 2010 6:04:40 PM

---

I've just signed off on the contract package for Tor.....

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:16 AM  
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe  
Cc: Roger Dingledine; Karen Reilly  
Subject: Tor proposal for you

Hello Kelly and Ken,

We are happy you're interested in renewing our contract. Rather than send you a dense 20-page proposal, I've simply listed out possible work items in a menu-like format. We'd love it if you chose the items that keep Tor moving forward in the select areas that match your goals for the next year. Feel free to choose all of the options, too. And please ask questions about any of them.

Attached is the proposal.

Thanks!

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  
[\(b\) \(6\)](#)

Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Roger Dingledine](#); [Karen Reilly](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor proposal for you  
**Date:** Tuesday, May 04, 2010 12:45:03 PM

---

On Monday May 3 2010 17:04:40 Ken Berman wrote:  
> I've just signed off on the contract package for Tor.....

Great. Can you tell us the details or shall I wait for a contracts person to follow up with me?

Thanks!

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  
(b) (6)

Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject

**From:** Andrew Lewman  
**To:** Ken Berman  
**Cc:** Kelly DeYoe; Roger Dingedine; Karen Reilly  
**Subject:** Re: Tor proposal for you  
**Date:** Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:34:04 PM  
**Attachments:** 2010-2011-BBG-Proposal.pdf

---

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Last year we sent this over as a list of options of things you may be interested in funding. Would you like to talk about this on Feb 4 after the Georgia/Russia meeting, or start over email/phone call?

On Mon, 3 May 2010 17:04:40 -0400 Ken Berman <[REDACTED]> wrote:

> I've just signed off on the contract package for Tor.....  
>  
> -----Original Message-----  
> From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[REDACTED]]  
> Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:16 AM  
> To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe  
> Cc: Roger Dingedine; Karen Reilly  
> Subject: Tor proposal for you  
>  
> Hello Kelly and Ken,  
>  
> We are happy you're interested in renewing our contract. Rather than  
> send you a dense 20-page proposal, I've simply listed out possible  
> work items in a menu-like format. We'd love it if you chose the  
> items that keep Tor moving forward in the select areas that match  
> your goals for the next year. Feel free to choose all of the  
> options, too. And please ask questions about any of them.  
>  
> Attached is the proposal.  
>  
> Thanks!  
>  
> --  
> Andrew Lewman  
> The Tor Project  
> pgp 0x31B0974B  
> [REDACTED]  
>  
> Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
> Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
> Identi.ca: torproject


--  
Andrew  
pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** Ken Berman  
**To:** Andrew Lewman  
**Cc:** Kelly DeYoe; Roger Dingledine; Karen Reilly  
**Subject:** RE: Tor proposal for you  
**Date:** Tuesday, May 04, 2010 3:06:43 PM

---

Wait...

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Andrew Lewman [mailto:] (6)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 04, 2010 11:45 AM  
**To:** Ken Berman  
**Cc:** Kelly DeYoe; Roger Dingledine; Karen Reilly  
**Subject:** Re: Tor proposal for you

On Monday May 3 2010 17:04:40 Ken Berman wrote:  
> I've just signed off on the contract package for Tor.....

Great. Can you tell us the details or shall I wait for a contracts person to follow up with me?

Thanks!

--

Andrew Lewman  
The Tor Project  
pgp 0x31B0974B  


Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
Identi.ca: torproject

**From:** Ken Berman  
**To:** Andrew Lewman  
**Cc:** Kelly DeYoe; Roger Dingledine; Karen Reilly  
**Subject:** RE: Tor proposal for you  
**Date:** Tuesday, January 11, 2011 5:09:47 PM

---

Yep, on the 4th...

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto: (b) (6)]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:34 PM  
To: Ken Berman  
Cc: Kelly DeYoe; Roger Dingledine; Karen Reilly  
Subject: Re: Tor proposal for you

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Last year we sent this over as a list of options of things you may be interested in funding. Would you like to talk about this on Feb 4 after the Georgia/Russia meeting, or start over email/phone call?

On Mon, 3 May 2010 17:04:40 -0400 Ken Berman < (b) (6) > wrote:

> I've just signed off on the contract package for Tor.....

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Andrew Lewman [mailto: (b) (6)]  
> Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:16 AM  
> To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe  
> Cc: Roger Dingledine; Karen Reilly  
> Subject: Tor proposal for you

>

> Hello Kelly and Ken,

>

> We are happy you're interested in renewing our contract. Rather than  
> send you a dense 20-page proposal, I've simply listed out possible  
> work items in a menu-like format. We'd love it if you chose the items  
> that keep Tor moving forward in the select areas that match your goals  
> for the next year. Feel free to choose all of the options, too. And  
> please ask questions about any of them.

>

> Attached is the proposal.

>

> Thanks!

>

> --

> Andrew Lewman  
> The Tor Project  
> pgp 0x31B0974B  
> (b) (6)

>

> Website: <https://www.torproject.org/>  
> Blog: <https://blog.torproject.org/>  
> Identi.ca: torproject

--

Andrew



pgp 0x74ED336B

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#); [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#)  
**Cc:** [Karen Reilly](#); [Roger Dingleline](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor September Progress Report  
**Date:** Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:45:11 AM

---

Andrew - can you clarify what "alpha" means in this report, i.e. what is actually new that is being released. Sorry if I didn't read the report carefully enough. Ken

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [mailto:[\(b\) \(6\)](#)]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:29 AM  
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho  
Cc: Karen Reilly; Roger Dingleline  
Subject: Tor September Progress Report

Hello Kelly, Ken, and Sho,

Please find attached our progress report for September 2010. We're available for questions if you have any. Thanks!

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x31B0974B

**From:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**To:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#); [Karen Reilly](#); [Roger Dingedine](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Tor September Progress Report  
**Date:** Tuesday, October 12, 2010 11:16:41 AM

---

Thx,

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lewman [[mailto:\[redacted\]](mailto:[redacted])] (b) (6)  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:09 AM  
To: Ken Berman  
Cc: Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho; Karen Reilly; Roger Dingedine  
Subject: Re: Tor September Progress Report

On Tue, 12 Oct 2010 08:45:11 -0400  
Ken Berman <[\[redacted\]](mailto:[redacted])> wrote:

> Andrew - can you clarify what "alpha" means in this report, i.e. what  
> is actually new that is being released. Sorry if I didn't read the  
> report carefully enough. Ken

Hi Ken,

I'm assuming you're talking about torbutton alpha. If so, it's a bundle of all the potential changes we've had piling up waiting for more testing, more code, and more design. The idea was to put it out there and get some feedback on design, testing, and functionality before including the features into mainline torbutton.

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x31B0974B

**From:** [Andrew Lewman](#)  
**To:** [Ken Berman](#)  
**Cc:** [Kelly DeYoe](#); [Sho Ho](#); [Karen Reilly](#); [Roger Dingleline](#)  
**Subject:** Re: Tor September Progress Report  
**Date:** Tuesday, October 12, 2010 11:08:32 AM

---

On Tue, 12 Oct 2010 08:45:11 -0400

Ken Berman <[\(b\) \(6\)](#)> wrote:

> Andrew - can you clarify what "alpha" means in this report, i.e. what  
> is actually new that is being released. Sorry if I didn't read the  
> report carefully enough. Ken

Hi Ken,

I'm assuming you're talking about torbutton alpha. If so, it's a bundle of all the potential changes we've had piling up waiting for more testing, more code, and more design. The idea was to put it out there and get some feedback on design, testing, and functionality before including the features into mainline torbutton.

--

Andrew  
pgp 0x31B0974B

**From:** Sho Ho  
**To:** Andrew Lewman; Kelly DeYoe  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Solutions April-May Monthly  
**Date:** Monday, June 03, 2013 9:36:54 PM

---

no problem,Andrew,thanks!

\_sho

----- Original message -----

**From:** Andrew Lewman <(b) (6)>  
**Date:** 06/03/2013 9:28 PM (GMT-05:00)  
**To:** Kelly DeYoe <(b) (6)> Sho Ho <(b) (6)>  
**Subject:** Tor Solutions April-May Monthly

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Apologies for the late email. I could swear I sent this already, but couldn't find a copy of it in my sent mail.

Please find attached the monthly report.

Thanks.

--

Andrew  
<http://tpo.is/contact>  
pgp 0x6B4D6475

**From:** Sho Ho  
**To:** Andrew Lewman; Kelly DeYoe  
**Subject:** RE: Tor Solutions April-May Monthly  
**Date:** Monday, June 03, 2013 9:36:54 PM

---

no problem,Andrew,thanks!

\_sho

----- Original message -----

**From:** Andrew Lewman <(b) (6)>  
**Date:** 06/03/2013 9:28 PM (GMT-05:00)  
**To:** Kelly DeYoe <(b) (6)> Sho Ho <(b) (6)>  
**Subject:** Tor Solutions April-May Monthly

Hello Kelly and Sho,

Apologies for the late email. I could swear I sent this already, but couldn't find a copy of it in my sent mail.

Please find attached the monthly report.

Thanks.

--

Andrew  
<http://tpo.is/contact>  
pgp 0x6B4D6475